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On the occasion of Delhi Police Foundation Day Parade, the work of decorated was completed by DPHCL
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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE SIXTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF DELHI FOLICE HOUSING CORPORATION
LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY, THE 185TH DAY OF SEFTEMBER, 2023
AT 4:00 PM. AT CONMFERENMCE HALL, ()FFICE OF CP, 17TTH FLIOMIR, TOWER 1,
NEW POLICE HEADQUARTER, JAlI SINGH ROAD, NEW DELHI-110001 TO
TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDMMARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider, receive and adopt the audited Hinancial statements of the Company for the
Financial Year ended 317 March, 2023 including Balonce Sheet as at 31t March, 2023,
Profil and Loss Aceount for the vear ended on that date, Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended on that date and schedules annexed together theretn, together with repon of
Stalviory Auditors for thal year andd ihe letier of the Comptroller and Auditor General of

Incliaf C ACH).
By the order of Board
For Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited
{Neeraj Thakurl: IPS
Place: Mew Deolhi Managing INrecior
Dare: 16.08,2023 DITM: 10267465
NUTES

I. AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTENT AND VOTE AT THE MEETING 18 ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING ON HIS/HER
BEHALF AND THE PROXY NFED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.
PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE VALID MUST BE RECEIVED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LATER THAN FOURTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

(2)
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o A porson can act as a proxy on behalf of Members oot excesding fifty and holding in the

apgregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights and such peraon shall net act as a proxy forany other member, The anendance
slip mnd a proxy form with clear instructions for filing, stamping, signing and‘or depositing
the proncy farm are enclosad,

. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses are requested to register the same
with the Company for sending fture communication(z) in electronic form, The members
are also requested to intimate o the company about the change in their address
immediately.

. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained
umder Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Conlracils or Arrangements in which the
directors are interested, mainiamed under Section 189 ol the Act, will be available for
inspection by the members at the AGM.

. All documents referred to in the accompanying notice are open for inspection al the
repistered office of the company during office hours oncall working davs between 11:00
AN tn 45300 P.M. up to and including the date of the Annual General Meeting of the
COfTEanY,

« A mule map w oreach the venue of Annusl General Megling is enclosed for your

conveniense,
By the order of Board
For Deihi Police Housing Corporation Limited
{Necraj Thaltin), IPS
Place: New Dethi Managing Drector
[Date: 16082023 DIM: 10267460
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BACKGROUND AND FUNCTION OF

DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited (DPHCL)
was formed with the approval of Hon'ble President of
India vide MHA's letter Dated 02.06.2006 through
Cabinet Note and incorporated in Dated on 16th
November’ 2007 under Companies Act, 1956. The
Authorized Share Capital of the Corporation is Rupees
Ten crores and Paid up Capital of Rupees Five crores
asondate.

OBJECTIVES OF INCORPORATION

With a view to develop the capacity for faster
utilization of outlays for construction of houses and
Police Station Buildings, it was proposed that a Police
Housing Corporation be established for Delhi Police.
The main activities of the Corporation are to acquire
land with or without buildings, undertake
construction and maintenance of houses, offices or
other buildings etc.

As per MHAS letter No. 14014/02/05-UTP dated
7th July, 2006 the Corporation shall have following
core staff in permanent positions :-

(i)

Superintending Engineer— One

n gae freee TIUHy, ail bl 3Mgoll N Bl MeUINH iRl
The Managing Director An IPS Officer of the IG Rank of AGMU Cadre
RIJeTH SR — TH

AriTSegST 3R 37 ARG Toigdl / AT

PHRUTAD SRR — Uh

Executive Engineer — One

(iii)

&4 & SgHl | Ufdgfaa w®
Deputation from CPWD & other

IS HRIUTAD SolfIR —ar
Assistant Executive Engineer — Two

(iv)

Govt. agencies/PSUs

HeTveed (fa<7)—dg—®usl dfed — Ud
General Manager (Finance) — cum-
Company Secretary— One

(v)

R W

On Deputation
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4. T IO & faeell IRGR & Ud gfafafer
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(5)

The total supporting office staff should not be more
than 10 including personal staff. The technical staff
required for supervising of works will be on project
based contract assignments.

PRESENT ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE:-

1. Commissioner of Police, Delhi as Chairman (Ex
Officio).

2. Special Commissioner of Police as Managing
Director (Ex Officio).

3.  One Representative of Ministry of Home Affairs
as Director.

4.  One Representative of Government of NCT of
Delhi as Director.
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5.  One Representative of Ministry of Urban
Development of Indiaas Director.

6.  OneRepresentative from DDA as Director.

The MHA vide O.M. No. 14014/1/2012-UTP. dated
22nd January, 2016 has conveyed the approval of
Cabinet to DPE to re-constitute the Board of Directors
of DPHCL as under :-

1. Government Director - Two
2. IndependentDirector - Two
3. Functional Director - Two

GOVERNMENT DIRECTORS :- As per DPE guidelines,
every board should have Government Directors, the
member of such Directors in the Board should not
exceed 1/6th of the actual strength of the Board.
DPHCL has proposed two Government Directors :-

1. Commissioner of Police, Delhi- Ex. Officio

Chairman.

2. One representative from Ministry of Home
Affairs.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS :- As per DPE guidelines,
every Board should have Independent/Non-official,
Part-Time Directors; the number of such Directors in
the Board should be at least 1/3rd of the actual
strength of the Board. In DPHCL two Independent
Directors are proposed.

FUNCTIONAL DIRECTORS :- As per DPE guidelines,
every Board should have full time functional Directors;
the number of such Directors in the Board should not
exceed 50% of the actual strength of the Board.

CATEGORISATION :- DPHCL is categorized as a
Schedule “C” CPSE Company by Department of
Public Enterprises.

REGISTRATION :- DPHCL was registered under the
Companies Act 1956 ( No. 1 of 1956) as Limited
Company vide CIN No. U45400DL2007GOI170534
dated 16.11.2007 by the Registrar of Companies,
GNCT of Delhi.

CERTIFICATE OF COMMENCEMENT OF BUSINESS :
DPHCL has also got its Certificate for Commencement
of Business on 21.05.2008 by the Registrar of
Companies, GNCT of Delhi.

AREA OF OPERATION OF THE CORPORATION :-
The main activity of the Company as per
Memorandum of Association is to develop, construct,
build or repair and maintain flats, offices or other
buildings of Police Department. It is under the
administrative control of Ministry of Home Affairs.
The Corporation has already Completed five ongoing
projects of the Land and Building Cell of Delhi Police.
Presently, DPHCL carrying out Maintenance work of
building of Delhi Police.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Members,

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in
Presenting their 16" Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company and
Audited financial statements for the Financial
Year ended on 315t March, 2023.

Business and Operations:

The main activity of the Company is to develop,
construct, build or repair and maintenance of
flats, offices or other building of Police
Department. It is under the administrative
control of Ministry of Home Affairs. All projects
assigned to the company were completed and
handed over to Delhi Police. The Company
completed different repair and maintenance
work of residential and non-residential buildings
of Delhi Police as well as completed certain
projects /assignments related to national event.

Financial Highlights:

The financial performance, for the year ended
315t March, 2023 is summarized as :

(7 g # / Rupees in Lakhs)

fac<hs ad / fa<ha as /
FY2022-23 FY2021-22

TETed | o (3m) (Fae) Revenue from operations (net) 125.67 5.05
I AT (1) Other income (Interest) 111.22 67.05
Bl XToid TOTAL REVENUE 236.89 72.10
g EXPENDITURE 128.45 49.98
IRV A&l ¥ gd o™ / (81f%) | Profit/(Loss) before Extra Ordinary items 108.45 22.11
SISIECECI R CCE Y Add: Exceptional Items - -
HCU: TR JS Less: Extra-ordinary Items = =
HCU: HR—EIROT & foIu Uraens | Less: Provision for taxation
EREIGECT Current Tax 27.41 5.55
T IY BT IR Earlier Years Tax - -
MR BN Deferred Tax - -
a8 & oy % vwarq ar/ (B15) | Profit/(Loss) after Tax for the year 81.04 16.56
3. DUl R BT fdavor 3. STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS
TN N 99 & SR BUHT BT B o D During the Financial Year under review, the
1 =@re] o ag HAIHT SGIR ©.0.81 G profits of the Company after tax has increased

B T Sife e fa<dia a¥ 4 I8 0.16 oIS
BUY AT | HU-I BT aoa TfAfaferdf a3
RIRETd, I AT Fafd drd 3R 3=
eIy aRATSTIY € S 3MPpRHD UPpld & B
=

(7)

from Rs. 0.16 Crore in the previous Financial Year
to Rs. 0.81 Crore in the current Financial Year.
Present activities of the Company are repair and
maintenance, work related to national functions
and other special project which are emergent
nature work.



MBI HUAl & SISO F FHT w/U A
yife IRRAl R AR &= & 91 I8
g foram 2 fo gz fadeget B8R fas Fwieme=
Y & forq BIg AT AR el fhar oIy |
rafer s

T a¥ & SR, T T U e,
2013 & I VB A1 UST TS &RT 73 IR 9
T R GUIRd dUAl (ST @ W)
FfrfE, 2014 & 1f & T ST & DI 9
WeR T8 fhar g |

e gl

FAIAT 99 & QIRTE, DU = AT 81 UTieIphe 379
USl 9eril © iR A1 & dig IR IR fdhy &
ST UTieIhd 372 YSil %.10,00,00,000 / — (Gfa
$.100 /— @I & | 10,00,000 SfFac! IR H
faTioTe) iR wed st ©.5,00,00,000 / — (UFT .
100 /— @I & ¥ 500,000 SfAACI IR H
faarfTa) 2

IR

T 9§ & R, BUA §RT %, 0.81 BRIS
BT A AfTa o ofik IRfErT va 1oy org #
AR fobar | faTieh 31 AT, 2023 BT He AT
3. 8.79 BRI V&T |

HIRURCT a4 d

I BT g iR BR BT YA BRell &
fh SH PIURT Ta-d BRI YUTell BT Yg=T=T
SITY, IO ST 3R SFHhT UTel= fhar SIv |
3IHT BN BT AT & fob G a9 IR
AT iR fRqeRe Je0 # 9fg & foru MR 7 |
e IR = ydga g wiffe

U BT fafSiaa e far T & 79w sreger
Igad gfers, faeell 3R yae fqwre fawy
3Ry gferd, faeet 2 |

fasTi® 31.03.2023 &1 QIS Al BT TS+
P 3ee

) HoTI 3RTST, S UG, MY i, faee

W yder e

£ g Rig a1ed, MUY, ey e gfers,
faeell |

T ifAa e fefam & stk |

£ B IR, Fewd (mari), el fAewm
YTerehRoT |

o 1T FQers I8 H31ad &1 AR A

il 941 HAR V[, (e (fdeel vd g ), 1=
AT, faeell |

(8)

Dividend :

The Board of Directors of your Company, after
considering holistically the relevant
circumstances has decided that it would be
prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for
the yearunderreview.

FIXED DEPOSITS

During the year under review, the Company has
not accepted any deposits from the public
within the meaning of Section 73 read with
Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2014
as amended from time to time.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Company, during the financial year under
review, has not increased the authorised share
capital and has not issued any further shares, so
the authorised share capital stands at Rs.
10,00,00,000/- (divided into 10,00,000 equity
shares of Rs. 100/- each) and paid up capital
stands at Rs. 5,00,00,000/- (divided into 5,00,000
equity shares of Rs. 100/- each).

RESERVES

During the year under review, the company's
profit of Rs. 0.81 crore was transferred to the
Reserves and Surplus Account and Total
reserves as on 315t March, 2023 stands at Rs.
8.79 crores.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company strives to ensure that best
Corporate Governance practices are identified,
adopted and consistently followed. Your
company believes that good governance is the
basis for sustainable growth of the business and
forenhancement of stakeholder value.
DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL

The Board of the Company is duly constituted,
consisting of Chairman, who is the
Commissioner of Police, Delhi and Managing
Director who is a Special Commissioner of
Police, Delhi.

Composition of the Board ason 31.03.2023
a.Chairman

Shri Sanjay Arora, IPS Commissioner of Police,
Delhi

b.Managing Director

Shri Surender Singh Yadav, IPS, Special
Commissioner of Police, Delhi

¢. Nominee Director on behalf of DDA

Shri Harish Kumarl, Director,(Housing) DDA

d. Nominee Director on behalf of MHA

Shri Praveen Kumar Rai, Director (Delhi & DP)
MHA, New Delhi




T 1A Qe IRES 3 IR |
A1 35T BHR T, ATSTeH, fay |frg (778 )
RTSE T ST & feell TRBR
ERIESARENEY
s <P ITATe, MUY, g Afad (ATdR)
3T 3R &™) ST HATA |
B IR Fev®

I
e &) RuId & w9a fAess dsd &1 e+
% IeTe]
1 T ARIST, M UITH, g Yfersd, faee! |
g gy fAqerd
N Yz (8 A1ed, Areuey, faey amge gferd,
faeetl |
T I e Rfam at iR
3N B IR, Fewd (3mari), fieell fawr
YTErehRoT |,
o 1A Qe T8 HTerd 1 3R A
£ JdI_ IR I3, e (el v fAy), 7=
HATAY, faeell |
T 1A AQers IRENS @ iR |
1) 37T HHAR w1, AUV, faey |fa (T8 —I)
IS ST & faeed! TRaR
EEIERREENEY
$i QY% IMATe, 3NN, He Afad ()
3MMATA 3R e BRI AT |
B TR v

faeell |

e. Nominee Director on behalf of GNCTD

Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta, IAS, Spl. Secretary
(Home-I) GNCTD

f. Nominee Director

Shri Deepak Agarwal, IAS, Joint Secretary, (CVC)
MoHUA

g. Additional Director

Shri Dependra Pathak, IPS, Spl. Commissioner of
Police, Delhi

Composition of the Board as on date of
Director's Report

a.Chairman

Shri Sanjay Arora, IPS Commissioner of Police,
Delhi

b.Managing Director

Shri Neeeaj Thakur, IPS, Spl. Commissioner of
Police, Delhi

¢. Nominee Director on behalf of DDA
ShriHarish Kumar, Director,(Housing) DDA

d. Nominee Director on behalf of MHA

Shri Praveen Kumar Rai, Director (Delhi & DP)
MHA, New Delhi

e.Nominee Director on behalf of GNCTD

Shri Ajay Kumar Gupta, IAS, Spl. Secretary
(Home-I) GNCTD.

f. Nominee Director

Shri Deepak Agarwal, IAS, Joint Secretary, (CVC)
MoHUA

g. Additional Director

Shri Dependra Pathak, IPS, Spl. Commissioner of
Police, Delhi

1. giEmel| Safsr &AM, Sl & Qe dsd & o H frifaiad aRads gy —

C. Change in composition of Board of Directors of the Company during the period under review.

HATD  fai®
S. No.

1

Date

5/4/22

faa=or

Particulars

s STqaTe g, smsured, faery smyad gferd, faeell fadid 5,/4 /2022 | S91d
ARV & HRT HOAI & Yael e9d & w9 H ITdT dridbid FAT &l 147 |

Shri Jaspal Singh, IPS, Special Commissioner of Police, Delhi ceased to be Managing Director
of the Company due to his transfer w.e.f. 5/4/2022.

12/4/22

s dg UPHTel, 8 Afad (Hr) A &R e drf #Arerg A3 faeell B

Director w.e.f. 12/4/2022

faTid 12 /4 /2022 B U & AT Faerd & w9 H Fgaa foar |
Shri Ved Prakash, Joint Secretary (Works), MoHUA, New Delhi was appointed as a Nominee

17/5/22

M s Rig I1ea, sngdivd, A9y ey gy (@b Si=-11) et &1
f&Tid 17 /5 /2022 B HUAI & F§gT Fqwrd & w9 4 g foar & |

Shri Surender Singh Yadav, IPS, Special Commissioner of Police (Traffic Zone-II) was
appointed as Managing Director w.e.f. 17/5/2022.

()



PHd  faie
S. No. Date

4

31/7/22

faa=or

Particulars

) DY IR, IMSUIGE, Agad Yford, faeell &1 fadid 31,/7 /2022 4

ST AN & RO BN & S & ©I § ITBT BRIGIA TG &l AT |
Shri Rakesh Asthana, IPS, Commissioner of Police, Delhi, Director of the company was
ceased to be a Director w.e.f. 31/7/2022 due to his Superannuation.

12/9/22

A o 3RS, AN, g gferd, faeel faeies 12,/9 /2022 1 Bl

& feere & w9 § g fear |

Shri Sanjay Arora, IPS, Commissioner of Police, Delhi, was appointed as a Director of the
Company w.e.f. 12/9/2022.

13/9/22

o 98 U, TE Aiad (HR) AT AR T BRI AW g faeet BT QAP 13 ,/9,/2022 BT FGRH
SRR §RT MG 9199 ol & SRU U & AT MQed & ©Y H A6 SRIGIA FHIG & T |
Shri Ved Prakash, Joint Secretary (works), MoHUA, New Delhi was ceased to be a

Nominee Director w.e.f. 13/9/2022 due to Nomination withdrawn by appointing authority.

30/9/22

I U UIG®, AU, [ORIT oy Yferd, faeell @ fadid 30,/9,/2022 1 HUHl IR, 2013 &
gRT 161 & d8d g Rfdd & IRT S & ffaRead Fe3d & w7 § IT6T dRibel TA & 77 |

Shri Dependra Pathak, IPS, Spl. Commissioner of Police, Delhi was ceased to be an Additional
Director w.e.f. 30/9/2022 due to Vacation of office u/s 161 of Companies Act, 2013.

30/9/22

£ AR diaTel, SEUITH, faRiy SmRa Yford, faeell i e 30,/9 /2022 BT U SAAH, 2013 Bl
YR 161 @ T80 UG RfAT & SR SO & IR Feerd & §9 # SHa1 dride a9 & T |
Shri Sanjay Baniwal, IPS, Spl. Commissioner of Police, Delhi was ceased to be an Additional
Director w.e.f. 30/9/2022 due to Vacation of office u/s 161 of Companies Act, 2013.

21/10/22

o S vTeT sard, e (Te-1I) focell fadr mfdiRer, 75 faeell @1 faid 21,/10 /2022 I

TG Fe9d & ®Y § I BRI T B T |

Sh. Shri Prakash Agarwal,Director (H-II) DDA, New Delhi was ceased to be Nominee Director
w.e.f 21/10/2022.

10

10/11/22

st dude AT, g Afud (WERA) AT 3R N B HATAT Dl

fasTI® 10 /11 /2022 BT BUAT & A1AG Faerd & w9 H Fgad fear T |

Shri Deepak Agarwal Joint Secretary, (CVC) MoUHA was appointed as Nominee Director
w.e.f. 10/11/2022.

11

17/11/22

3 BRI PR, (e (3mardiy), faeell 9w urfdrexor & f&ie 17 /11 /2022 &I HUH
& AT Fqere & w9 9 Fga fear & |

Shri Harish Kumar, Director (Housing), DDA was appointed as Nominee Director

w.e.f. 17/11/2022.

12

7/3/23

3N qU UTed, JATguIvd, Iy smged gferd, facell &l fa=ie 7,/3 /2023 I HUl
@ IR Feee & wy H g fbar mar |

Shri Dependra Pathak, IPS, Spl. Commissioner of Police, Delhi was appointed as an
Additional Director w.e.f. 07/03/2023.

a4 e 3e g1 givvn DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT

s e W wu (et @ Frafa DIRECTORS

3R 3T ferarael), 2014 & < UfSd Bu Provisions of Section 149(6) & 149(7) of the

IR, 2013 @7 ORT 149(6) IR 149(7) & Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies
memﬁé | (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)

Rules, 2014, related to independent directors,
are notapplicable to the Company.

(10)
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DETAILS OF BOARD AND COMMITTEE
MEETINGS HELD DURING THE FINANCIAL
YEAR 2022-2023:

The details pertaining to the number of Board
and Committee Meetings held during the
Financial Year 2022-23 forms part of the
Corporate Governance Section.

Board Meetings

The Board members meets at least once a
quarter with not more than a gap of 120 days.
Board met Five (5) times during the Financial
Year 2022-23 as per details given hereunder:

Date of Board
Meeting

Time Gap between
two meetings

1 19 3, 2022 (120 foAi | ®H fo= # 1 | 19™ April, 2022 Less than 120 days
2 24 S, 2022|120 foAT @ #H e # 2 |24 June, 2022 Less than 120 days
3 21 I, 2022 | 120 foA1 & & o | 3 |21 October, 2022 Less than 120 days
4 13 fA¥aR, 2022 | 120 2} & &9 R & 4 |13t December, 2022 | Less than 120 days
5 7 1, 2023 120 &A1 9 ®49 &7 4 5 [7" March, 2023 Less than 120 days
facia a¥ 2022—23 & SR Fe9® Fsa B SSBI Details of attendance of Directors in Board Meetings
9
P SUReIfY &1 &N = fou o7 w8 g— held during the Financial Year 2022-23 are as under:
dIS @1 dodl A SuRerfd &1 faaxor ik
N f the Direct DIN No Attendance particulars in Board Meetings
ame of the Lirector . and Quarter wise Board Meetings dates
1 ?ﬁ 3|5i§5) ST, 3 é I NS 09311328 aE?E/Meetings
Sh. Rakesh Asthana, IPS S8@I # 9T oM &I AR / Meetings entitled to attend [ 2
(Director) SuReifr / Attended 2
(Refies 01-10-2021 % 31-07-2022 ) 1ol fomeY | 2% ey | 3 femret | 4o e
(Appointed on 01.10.2021 & Ceased 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. | 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr.
SLBEl/ 2022) 19.04.2022 | 24.06.2022 - -
2 | & Ao dare, emEuivs 09489091 95% / Meetings
gq—;;anjay Ba)niwal IPS S3@I H M oM @I AR / Meetings entitled to attend | 2
(Additional Director) IuRReIfi / Attended 2
(i 03-02-2022 ¥ 30-09-2022 ) 1ol fodrgl | 29 fawmdl | 390 fodrer | 42 ol
(Appointed on 03.02.2022 & Ceased 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr.
on30.09.2022)
19.04.2022 |24.06.2022 - -
3 | &N o ure®, Ehivy 01865053 I35 / Meetings
SR S3@I H W oM @I AR / Meetings entitled to attend| 3
Sh. Dependra Pathak, IPS
(Additional Director) SuRRerfd/ Attended 3
(i@ 03.02.2022 3 30.09.2022 TH 1ol faH g 28 foH g 3 o g 471 foH é
(Appointed on 03.02.2022 & Ceased 19.04.2022 |124.06.2022 - =
on 30.09.2022, Later further re-appointed
on 07.03.2023) - - - 7.03.2023




9IS @ d6al ¥ SufRerfad &1 faaver 3ix

Name of the Director DIN No Attendance particulars in Board Meetings
. and Quarter wise Board Meetings dates
5 gy RiE Irea, Meued T 9% / Meetings
| é_l ST S8@I H W oM @I ABR / Meetings entitled to attend | 4
gq:r[?Surender)Sin h Yaday, IPS SRS/ e 4
; >IN9 1ol fomresl | 29 fomrEr | 39 foArEr | 4o fommel
Special Commissioner of Police 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr
(Managing Director) - _ i -
(Refid 17-05-2022) - 24.06.2022|21.10.2022| 13.12.2022
(Appointed 17.05.2022) = = = 07.03.2023
RSN HHR T, 3 éQQQ:I 09040183 aaai/Meetings
faey |fa (T[8) IR S8@I H W oM @I AHR / Meetings entitled to attend| 5
GUESRBENED) SuRerf / Attended 4
Sh. Ajay Kumar Gupta, IAS 13 Rl | 290 T | 39 e | 4o R
Spl. Secretary (Home) GNCTD 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. | 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr.
I 22l 19.04.2022 [ 24.06.2022 B 13.12.2022
(Nominee Director)
(Appointed on 22.01.2021) & - - 07.03.2023
3N I UHeI, A8 Afd (Hr)
IR AR T8 B w7 feeh 09569298 d8% / Meetings
GUESRRERED! d3d1 § N o &I JIBR / Meetings entitled to attend | 2
Shri Ved Prakash, Joint Secretary SRRy / Attended 1
il Aol UA, New Delhi 1o foemd [ 28 ey [ % oy [ 4sh ey
(Nominee Director) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. | 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr.
(ReT® 12.04.2022 & 13.09.2022 ) ST ] ) )
(Appointed on 12.04.2022 & Ceased I
on 13.09.2022) - - - -
$i 99 HAR 9, Feerd
> ' 09472469 i
(Ta—1) fefiy, < feeen 9% / Meetings
QUESREESED) S8@I H W oM @I AR / Meetings entitled to attend| 5
Sh. Praveen Kumar Rai Director SuReif / Attended 3
(H-ID) DDA New Delhi 1o TR | 290 T | a9 Tt | aoh Ry
(Nominee Director) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr.
(i 19.01.2022) 19.04.2022 | 24.06.2022 - -
(Appointed on 19.01.2022)
- - - 07.03.2023
i ForT RISl ST 45% / Meetings
ﬁ?@ﬁ 09734568 _
SIRERINIES d3@! # N oY &1 JIBR / Meetings entitled to attend| 3
éhri San?a Arora, IPS SRR/ A 2
. njay Aarora, o, . 1o oy |29 fomrd | 38 o | 4o o
ommissioner of Police, Delhi 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr
(Director) ; i i i
(i 12-09-2022) - - 21.10.2022| 13.12.2022
(Appointed 12.09.2022) - - - 07.03.2023

(12)




e &1 9
Name of the Director

feq1 @
DIN No.

9IS @ d6al ¥ SufRerfad &1 faaver 3ix
foardl IR 9IS el B aNE

Attendance particulars in Board Meetings

and Quarter wise Board Meetings dates

g | N U 3rEre, ¥E Wed () | 07321522 3% / Meetings
AR SR e 1 HAerd g feee S3@I H AT oM @I AR / Meetings entitled to attend | 2
(iffer freere) SReY/ Attended 2
Shri Deepak Agarwal, Joint Secretary / Attende

: 1ol fomral | 2% fomrer | 390 fowmer | 4ol fomren

(CVCQ), MoHUA, New Delhi 1st Ot ond Ot 3rd Ot 4th Ot
(Nominee Director) S e Qi T2 T S
(f&i® 10.11.2022) B - - 13.12.2022
(Appointed on 10.11.2022) = = = 07.03.2023

10 %ﬁ 65 0 EgFl Y, . ég 52 09794440 W/Meetings
(amardra) fafasm, 78 faee S8@I H AT oM @I AAFR / Meetings entitled to attend | 2
(A .i < T[p) IufReIfd / Attended 2
Sh. nglsh Kumar, Director 1N e | 291 foemaT | 391 EeT | 49h o
2T ew Delh 1stQtr. | 2ndQtr. | 3rdQtr | 4th Qtr
(Nominee Director)
(Rt 17.11.2022 ) : - - 13.12.2022
(Appointed on 17.11.2022) & - - 07.03.2023
sl S UhTel S7raTd, fFeerd

11 | (e fafawn, =€ feen 08839355 d5% / Meetings
GUESREEED) S3@I H W oM &I AR / Meetings entitled to attend | 2
Sh. Shri Prakash Agarwal, Director SuRefr / Attended 2
(Housing) DDA New Delhi 1efl famrer | 28 fomrel | 38 foHmeT | 420 famrel
(Nominee Director) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr.
(ﬁ:ﬂ—cﬁ 19.08.2020 ¥ 21.10.2022 GED) 19.04.2022 | 24.06.2022 i _
(Appointed on 19.08.2020 & Ceased
on 21.10.2022) - - - -

12 | s SauTe R4, smeuid 09434670 Sow -
faery amge gferw / Meetings
(raer Freern) S3@I H W oM @I AR / Meetings entitled to attend | 0
Shri Jaspal Singh, IPS, IuRfd / Attended 0
Special Commissioner of Police 1o faEEY | 29 faeEy | 39 faqE | 49l fo=rE)
(Managing Director) 1st Qtr. 2nd Qtr. 3rd Qtr. 4th Qtr.
(Retics 14.12.2021 31 05.04.2022 h) i i i i
(Appointed on 14.12.2021 & Ceased
on 05.04.2022) = = = =

oar gdar afifa @ 78T 1 ydHed
Disclosure Of Composition Of Audit Committee:

eI 19.04.2022 BT U IGT URIT WA BT TS

A. Composition of 15t Audit Committee as on 19.04.2022:
afafd & ggam 9l @ fag uge™

Designation on the = Designation on

afafa & ael &1 amm

Name of the Committee Member

Committee the Board
1 S 6T IRAMI, (emgad gfery, Reeh) JreeT IREIED
Sh. Rakesh Asthana (Commissioner of Police, Delhi) Chairman Director
5 ST S YhTIT 3RIATe, feve (mardi) fafaw, fieeh AT T T fAeere
Sh. Shri Prakash Agarwal, Director (Housing) DDA New Delhi Committee Member | Nominee Director

(13)



19 S[A 2022 BT ARSI AT 99 22—23 BT Ugell oAl GRIET ARG DI 93P 3R IFDHT IuRAT A
Hefd faaver - f&m T 7 )

The details pertaining to 1st Audit Committee Meeting of Financial Year 22-23 held on 19t Day of June, 2022
and attendance thereof is mentioned below:

e &1 I f s @ forg g

Attendance in Audit

Name of Director Committee Meetings

1 S THTT IR, (emgad gfer, fReeh)
Sh. Rakesh Asthana, (Commissioner of Police, Delhi)

7 3l 20 UhIeT ST, e (smarii) fafaw, feeh
Sh. Shri Prakash Agarwal, Director (Housing) DDA New Delhi

09311328 19.04.2022

08839355 19.04.2022

QT 24.06.2022 BT TEN of@T WRier AT T T3
B. Composition of 2NdAudit Committee as on 24.06.2022:

T Ifify @ geam 9IS @ foIv uga™
Name of the Committee Memb Designation on the  Designation on
eo o fttee viember Committee the Board
1 S DY IRAMI, (emgad gfery, Reeh) e IRENED
Sh. Rakesh Asthana, (Commissioner of Police, Delhi) Chairman Director
> 31 21 UhIeT ST, e (smarii) fafaw, fee GIGIESESS!| BUESREENED
Sh. Shri Prakash Agarwal, Director(Housing) DDA New Delhi Committee Member| Nominee Director
3 3l g T I1ed, (e smye gfem, feeh) afafT I yqy faere
Shri Surender Singh Yadav, (Special Commissioner of Police,Delhi)] Committee Member Managing Director

24 TF 2022 BT AT fITT a¥ 2022—23 ® AL oGl WieT AT B 956 AR IFdT SURART 4
Hefrd fdaxor | feam T 2 |

The details pertaining to 2nd Audit Committee Meeting of Financial Year 22-23 held on 24th Day of June, 2022
and attendance thereof is mentioned below:

- 9 & fov ygamH
Frewre m R . Attendance in Audit
Name of Director Committee Meetings
1 MBI
51 X S, (ot gfee, R 09311328 24.06.2022
Sh. Rakesh Asthana, (Commissioner of Police, Delhi)
2 il : ' ( ) i 08839355 24.06.2022
Sh. Shri Prakash Agarwa|,Director (Housing) DDA New Delhi
3 2l ‘{1%;& ISE q'ICiCJ, (farery agerT gferd, feeet) 09608684 24.06.2022
Shri Surender Singh Yadav, (Special Commissioner of Police,Delhi)

(14)



eI 13.12.2022 BT oRAT YRIeAT AT P T3
C. Composition of Audit Committee as on 13.12.2022:

GRIRY @ wewt BT T afafd & a9 @ fag uge™
N f the C ittee Memb Designation on the  Designation on
ame ot the Lommittee ember Committee the Board
1| ST RIS, e, (e e, feee) 3eue] / e IRENIED
Sh. Sanjay Arora, 1ps (Commissioner of Police, Delhi) Chairman/Member Director
5 |50 G AT gred, ondtigw, (e snge gfer, feeh) afifa e Yoy e
Shri Surender Singh Yadav, 1ps, (Special Commissioner of Police,Delhi) | Committee Member | Managing Director
3 2l TN HAR N, Frewes (emarie-1) f&fim, feeh afafa g BIESRECHED
Sh. Praveen Kumar Rai, Director (Housing-II) DDA New Delhi Committee Member| Nominee Director

13 fedeR 2022 &1 AT AT I9 2022—23 I TR <GT GRIETT AT BT 966 3R STbI SuRfd I
Fefarg faavor = fear =& 2

The details pertaining to 3rd Audit Committee Meeting of Financial Year 22-23 held on 13th Day of Decemboer,
2022 and attendance thereof is mentioned below:

: dIs @ fav g™
Freare W " . Attendance in Audit
Name of Director Committee Meetings
1 | S AT RIS, smthew, (e g, Rech) 09734568 13.12.2022
Sh. Sanjay Arora, IPS (Commissioner of Police, Delhi)
2 2 G (A5 1, smstioa, (Rer smgea gfer, feeh)
Shri Surender Singh Yadav, IPS, (Special Commissioner of Police,Delhi) 09608684 13.12.2022

fa=ies 07.03.2023 PI <i@T URleT AHAT BT TS:
D. Composition of Audit Committee as on 07.03.2023:

GRS Y S affa @ ugm 918 @ fag ueAm
Name of the Committee Member Designation on the  Designation on
ame of the £0 ee Membe Committee the Board
1 |5 o SRIST, sretivy, (e g, o) JeeT / ey IBEIED
Sh. Sanjay Arora, 1PS (Commissioner of Police, Delhi) Chairman/Member Director
2 |# gy RiE Ired, srddive, (@R smgaa g, feeeh) ARAfT e EEEEEENEY
Shri Surender Singh Yadav, 1ps, (Special Commissioner of Police,Delhi) [ Committee Member | Managing Director
3 |H YE9 BAR N, feus (@rarie-n) R el afafa I EIESRRENED
Sh. Praveen Kumar Rai, Director (Housing-II) DDA New Delhi Committee Member| Nominee Director

7 AT 2023 BT AT AT a9 2022—23 BT g <@l WRieT AT BT 98 3R IS IURAT A
A& faaRoer = fear T B |

The details pertaining to 4th Audit Committee Meeting of Financial Year 22-23 held on 7th Day of March, 2023
and attendance there of is mentioned below:

o &1 9 f ars @ feag gem

Attendance in Audit

Name of Director Committee Meetings

1 |5 G RIS, erdtiey, (smge g, )

Sh. Sanjay Arora, 1PS (Commissioner of Police, Delhi)

2 |20 g¥= RiE a1, srddivy, (R omgem giem, feeh)
Shri Surender Singh Yadav, Ips, (Special Commissioner of Police, Delhi) 09608684 07.03.2023

3 |#0 99 BER Y, frue (@rante-n) R, Reh
Sh. Praveen Kumar Rai, Director (Housing-II) DDA New Delhi

(15)
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3R FTdt TRIGETT e 2 |

e X uiRsife afifa den Raure
dsg afifa

AR 3R uRsifies afafa’ weehh su(Ers
P! 9B 3R IAD! vfdadl) FIHTEe, 2014 ©
1 UufSd HY SN, 2013 BT &RT 178 B
UTIRIT HU IR AR T8l 81 |

H9H @8 B 8B IR TSB! Ifda)
g, 2014 & @ ufed duAl FfAfE,
2013 @1 URT 178 & W@EH & STARI H
RauR® dda AR Ho ) ar] T8 8
Rife BT & g HE AT 1000 H IR
IRRYRS, SITR—ERD, FIT—9RS IR 7=
BIS Tffer—eRe & 2 |
HiIURe aErfivie <R afifa

HUAl, HUAl (PRUNC AMEMNID SR )
19, 2014 & ATT Ufed Husl MfAFTH, 2013 BT
gRT 135 & 3ENA FeIiRa AFee! & Sfdid dal

JMCH 8, 31T T8 &l BIRURE AHIfSTh g1l
TR TG HRA DI Blg JMTeIHT ol o |

RS 2 0 G 2 1 s 2 G 2 O s B s e RS R
HHaRAl &1 fqaxor

HU JAMRTIH, 2013 BT TRT 197 AR AT V
P T8d facig 99 2022—23 & SR, BT o
HUA B eTh! Bl fhedl ¥ geuray aRaffew
BT YA el fhar g |

dis @ a1 &1 JaieA

HU B e Hed IR SHel affal &
e a1 i el ?b"tl?ﬂ (eT)
e, 2014 @ GRT 134( (@) &R 8(4) ®

g

o

Wﬁmﬂé’r%" iy 9 I q\wslcg B
SIaf Adeied  dul ©, forge eTRR Yol
B 25 PRIS AT I 3MH T8l © |

Afeell Haers
Fu (Pl & Fgfaa sk eream) e,
2014 & AT ST HUAT IFfATIH, 2013 BT GRT

149 % FTAR HUAI DI Al I B TR
BT U B DI ATILIHAT T8l 7 |
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All the recommendations of the Audit
Committee were accepted by the Board of
Directors of the company, during the Financial
Year 2022-23. The composition and the terms of
reference of the audit committee is as per the
applicable provisions of the Act.

The primary objective of the committee is to
monitor and provide an effective supervision of
the Management’s financial reporting process,
to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with
the highest level of transparency, integrity and
quality of financial reporting.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE AND STAKEHOLDERS
RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Power) Rules, 2014, relating to
‘Nomination & Remuneration Committee’ do
not apply to the company.

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Power) Rules 2014, 'Stakeholders
Relationship Committee’ is not applicable on
the company as the company does not have
more than 1,000 shareholders, Debenture-
holders, Deposit-holders and any other
security-holders at any time.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
COMMITTEE

Company does not fall under the criteria as laid
down under Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, therefore,
there was no requirement to contribute under
Corporate Social Responsibility.
REMUNERATION PAID TO MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL AND PARTICULARS OF
EMPLOYEES

As per the Provisions of Section 197 and
schedule V of the Campany Act, 2013 during the
financial year 2022-23, the Company has not
paid any managerial remuneration to the
Directors of the Company during the Year.

EVALUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE

Provisions of Section 134(3) (p) and Rule 8(4) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 related to
formal annual evaluation of Board of Directors
and its Committees are not applicable, as the
Company is neither a listed company however
Company is a public company but does not have
a paid-up share capital of Rs. 25 crores or more.

WOMAN DIRECTOR

Pursuant to Section 149 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, the
company is not required to comply with the
provisions of Woman Director.
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AUDITORS
Statutory Auditor

M/s BGJC & Associates LLP, Chartered
Accountants (FRN No.: 003304N) was
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the
Company by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (CAG) vide its letter no.
CA.V/COY/CENTRAL. GOVERNMENT. DPHC(I)/
439, dated 29.08.2022 for the Financial Year
2022-2023.

Cost Auditor

The Company does not fall in the criteria as laid
down under Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013, the Companies (Cost Records and Audit)
Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time, for
the purpose of carrying out Cost Audit.

Secretarial Audit

The Company does not fall in the criteria as laid
down under Section 204 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, as amended from time to time, for the
purpose of carrying out Secretarial Audit.

Internal Auditor

Pursuant to Section 138 of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, the company is not required to appoint
Internal Auditor to conduct Internal Audit.

Auditor's Report And Explanation Or
Comments On Qualifications, Reservations
Or Adverse Remarks Or Disclaimers, if any,
Made By The Auditors

i) Statutory Audit Report

The auditor’s report has no qualifying remarks,
however, have key audit matters. The key audit
matters in the Auditors Report of the Company
for the financial year 2022-23, are self-
explanatory and apart from this, statutory
auditors have emphasized on few matters. The
Boards views on the such emphasized matters
are provided in Annexure-I which forms part of
this report.

ii) Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(CAG) Audit Report:

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India
(CAG) vide its letter no CA/2-30/DPHCL/2023-
24/113 dated 01.08.2023 had intimated to the
company that they have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial
statements of the company for the year ended
31st March2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and no comments were
communicated by the CAG on the accounts of
the Company for the period under review.
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WHISTLE BLOWER/VIGIL MECHANISM
POLICY

Provisions of Section 177(9) of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Power) Rules, 2014, related to
establishment of vigil mechanism for directors
and employees are not applicable, as the
company is neither a listed company nor it has
accepted public deposits or borrowed money
from banks and financial institutions in excess of
Rs. 50 Crores.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has in-built mechanism in all its
operations to mitigate risks inherent to the
industry in which the company is operating.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT
No material changes and commitments
occurred, which may affect the financial position
of the Company, between the end of the
financial year of the Company to which the
financial statements relate and the date of the
report.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The Company has adequate system of internal
control to safeguard and protect from loss,
unauthorized use or disposition of its assets.

All the transactions are properly authorized,
recorded and reported to the Management. The
Company is following all the applicable
Accounting Standards for properly maintaining
the books of accounts and reporting financial
statements. The management of the company
checks and verifies the internal control and
monitors them in accordance with policy
adopted by the company. Company continues
to ensure proper and adequate systems and
procedures commensurate with its size and
nature of its business.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF
ANY

During the year under review, there was no
change in the nature of business of the
Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR
INVESTMENTS

There were no loans, guarantees or investments
made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review.

SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURES /
ASSOCIATED COMPANIES AND THEIR
PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION

The Company does not have any Subsidiary/
Joint Venture/ Associate Company and no
Company became its Holding, Subsidiary or
Joint Venture Company during the Financial
Year 2022-23.
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(a)

(b)

(@

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS
PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING
CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S
OPERATIONSIN FUTURE

Your Directors confirm that no significant and/or
material order(s) had been passed against the
company during the Financial Year 2022-23,
which may adversely impact the status of
ongoing concern and operations in future.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

There were no instances of contracts or
arrangements entered by the Company with the
related parties. Hence, there is no requirement
to furnish particulars as required under sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 in Form AOC-2.

WEB LINKOF ANNUAL RETURN, IF ANY

The Annual Return for Financial Year 2022-23
shall be made available under the Annual Return
section of the publications head at the website
of the company i.e.https:;//www.dphcl.com/
annual-return.html

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL
STANDARDS

The SS-1 and SS-2 related to Meetings of the
Board of Directors and General Meetings
respectively are issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India which are
mandatorily required to be followed by the
company and the company is complying the
aforesaid Secretarial Standards in respect of
Meetings of the Board of Directors and General
Meetings.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors confirm that in the preparation of
the Annual Accounts of the Company for the
year ended 31st March, 2023:

In preparation of the Annual Accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

The Directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the Company for that period;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other
regularities;
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(d)

(e)

b)

o)

The Directors had prepared the Annual
Accounts on a going concern basis:

The Directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

DETAILS OF FRAUD REPORTED BY AUDITORS

No fraud has been noticed or reported by the
Auditor as per Section 134(3) (ca) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Amendment) Act, 2015.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The Company is not involved in manufacturing
business, it has no significant consumption of
energy in its operation and as such no specific
methods have been adopted to conserve
energy & technology absorption.

During the period under review there was no
foreign exchange earnings or out flow.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:

The Industrial relations continued to be cordial
in the Company. As a part of HR initiatives,
training and people development are being
given necessary focus.

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT
OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company has in place an Anti-Sexual
Harassment Policy in line with the requirements
of the Sexual Harassment of Women at the Work
place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013. An Internal Complaints Committee
has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employee
(permanent, contractual, temporary, trainees)
are covered under this policy.

The following are the summary of sexual
harassment complaints received and disposed
off during the Financial Year 2022-23.

No. of Complaints received: Nil
No. of complaints disposed off: N.A!
DISCLOSURES

No Bonus Shares were declared during the
Financial Year under review.

There was no amount which was required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund (IEPF).

Your company has not issued any equity shares
with differential rights during the Financial Year
under review.
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Your Company has not issued any Employees
Stock options/ Sweat Equity Shares.

Your Company has not redeemed any
preference shares or Debentures during the
Financial Year under review.

Your Company has not bought back any of its
securities during the Financial Year under
review.

Company has not filed any application during
the year and no proceeding is pending under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 at
the end of the Financial Year.

There were no instances where Company
required the valuation for one-time settlement
or while taking the loan from the Banks or
Financial institutions
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Independent Auditor’s Report
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feeetl ‘lﬁ*ﬂi smar g fafies DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED
facg g € JEadar ) R Report On The Audit Of The Financial

R L]
g faeel gfors smardia fm fafies (woh)
ST 31 A1, 2023 & Feld—U=, o™ IR B
BT fIaRoT qer S IRRG B FAT a8 & forv
qdhe Ydre [qavor qA1 Fecaqul Sidh il
BT AR TG = fAqROTHD AT A 2 |
FARI T ¥ 3R SART HaTdH SHHRT Td 85
f3T T WA & AR Sad i faavor
guferd dd W wuer  IfRfEH, 2013
(Srfaf—m’) gRT MU T BT d & BuAl
(crEm AF®) R, 2021(T0¥) IR 9RA H
A w9 Wigd o fagial & |
AT B ORT 133 & ded MuiRd 996 31
AT, 2023 BT HIH B B b RAf, S TRIG
D AT 99 & ol D W Ud S AhS
yarE &1 gic # 21 SR SFIa gfiedror UK
BB |

T BT JATER

HA 3T SIITORIETT, BU SIS, 2013 &1
gRT 143(10) & Sfqiia faFfds orEamRien @«
ADI (TUA) & AAR D | 9 AFDI B
facia faaxon &) oRamadier & forv orRarieTs
&1 <@ & 9T | aftfq fear = 21 &\
TRA T AGTHR G gRT SR Afd®
Jifear iR wuAr I A, 2013 & WrauT=i Ud
Sqd  Jfavd  fammafert & dsd A
LIRS & JTHAR BUAl H WAH o, AT
gAY S MawhaRll 3R Afde dfkar &
SIER IO S A TRyl BT T HaAT 7 |
ﬁc—cﬁuﬁwma@ﬁwaﬁm?m*@‘
3R U&TH HR & folg Tl 9 e & | Vot

Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial
Statements of Delhi Police Housing Corporation
Limited ("“The Company”), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as on 31 March, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of
Cash Flow for the year then ended and Notes to
the Financial Statements including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section
133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 ("AS") and
other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as
at March 31, 2023, its profit and its cash flows for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities
under those Standards are further described in
the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Financial Statements’ section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and
Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Financial
Statements
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Information Other than the Financial
Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company’'s Board of Directors is
responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included
in the Annual Report 2022-23 but does not
include the financial statements and our
auditor'sreport thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does
not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance and conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained during in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in
thisregard.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

We draw attention to the following matter in the
notes to the financial statements:

The employee’s benefits, of Delhi Police (DP)
who are working for Delhi Police Housing
Corporation Limited (DPHCL), are not being paid
by DPHCL as pointed out by CAG in their
comments of Financial Year -2020-21.

According to information and explanation
given to us, to achieve qualitative and timely
completion of work belonging to Delhi Police,
DP and DPHCL seek to share their respective
strength, manpower and resources with the
collective goals. For this purpose, a MoU has
been executed between Delhi Police & DPHCL.
Refer Note No.32 of the financial statements.

Government Grant received and incurred as
Construction expenses of Projects not
capitalized by DPHCL as pointed out by CAG in
their comments of FY-2020-21.

According to information and explanation given
to us, the amount received from Delhi Police was
not Government Grants which was confirmed by
Ministry of Home Affairs vide letter dated 07th
April 2022 and in turn, Delhi Police also
confirmed the same vide letter No 6489 dated
05th May 2022. Accordingly, no amounts
referred in the CAG Report are required to be
capitalized in the books of DPHCL. Refer Note
No. 2.6 of the Financial Statements.
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Our opinion is not modified in respect of these
above matters.

Management’ and Board of Directors'
Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible
for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the AS and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements,
Management and the Directors are responsible
for assessing the Company'’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities For the audit of
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the Financial
Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and
to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
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to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgement and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.
We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial
controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the company has adequate
internal financial controls system in place and
the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of
Accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management

Conclude on the appropriateness of
management'’s use of the going concern basis of
Accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainly exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's report to the
related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or
condition may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and
content of the Financial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial
Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.
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a)

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in
the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with
governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance
with a statement that we have complied that
relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them
all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2022
included in the financial statements, are based
on the previously issued statutory financial
statements audited by the predecessor auditor
whose report for the year ended March 31, 2022
dated June 29, 2022 expressed an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this
matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report)
Order 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of Indiain terms of section 143 (11)
of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1"
statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent
applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we
report that:

We have sought and obtained all the
information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion proper books of account as
required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books
of account.
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(ii)

(iii)

In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial
Statements comply with the AS specified under
Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received
from the Directors as on 31 March, 2023, taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
Directors is disqualified as on 31 March, 2023,
from being appointed as a Director in terms of
Section164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure 2”.

With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us,
the Company being a Government Company,
the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule
V to the Act are not applicable to the Company
as it has not committed any default in filing with
the Registrar its financial statements under
section 137 orannual return under section 92.

With respect to the other matters to be included
in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules
2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to explanations
giventous:

The Company does not have any pending
litigations which would impact its financial
position

The Company did not have any long-term
contracts including derivative contracts. Hence,
the question of any material foreseeable losses
does notarise;

There were no amounts which were required to
be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv)(@)The Management has represented that, to the

best of it's knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the company to or in any other person or
entity, including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend
orinvestin other persons or entities identified in

(-3iferT cmeif”) = oifr STTRYET @ STk | BIS 42w any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
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company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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(b)

The Management has represented, that, to the
best of it's knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the
aggregate) have been received by the company
from any person or entity, including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by
or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;
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AT H QT BB 1 T S & e g fasara that has caused us to believe that the
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JITIe | PIs ArEAT fHear 9uiq &; Rule 11(e) contain any material mis-statement;
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V) #&ZNN wq\aﬁﬁ IR SR bl dividend during the year and until the date of
ARG A 9 A BIs AT v fdhar g &R = this report
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of the company as we considered appropriate
and according to the information and
explanation given to us, the report on the
matters covered by the directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India is
annexed as per “Annexure-3."

As per our report of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056

Q( -
O-W
(CA Pranav Jain)
Partner

Membership No. 098308
UDIN : 230983083GVLTS1332

Place : New Delhi
Date :30.05.2023

T 3:5‘3; qootl
fadid : 30.05.2023
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ANNXURE “1” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ in the
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited
on the financial statements for the year ended March
31,2023]

To the best of our information and according to the
information, explanations, and written
representations provided to us by the Company and
the books of account and other records examined by
us in the normal course of audit we report that:

(i) (@ A. The Company has maintained proper
records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property,
plantand equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars of Intangible Assets;
The property, plant and equipment have been
physically verified by the management during
the year and no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the
frequency of physical verification is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its assets.

The Company does not own any immovable
property including investment properties
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(c) of the
Orderis not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment or intangible assets during
the year.

(b)

(©

(d)

() <= T (Five) sTfaifaH, 1988 (1988 < 45) 5 di have b i itiated
o weh @ A Y P @ e e O D0 BOERER e for holding any
: _ benami property under the Benami Transactions
BrIATE! Yo Tl B T § I7 offdd 8 | TG, (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules
3“%9 & TS 3(7)(e) & e RUIfET Hul 1R e, made there under. Accordingly, reporting under
Bl B 2 | clause 3(i) (e) of the Order is not applicable to the
(i) @E)HIN & UH P IRYA! Tl 7. TEIAR, Company.
A P We 3(ii) 3 ded RUET o= I (i)  (a)The Company does not hold any inventory.
THad Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii) of the
. Orderis not applicable to the Company.
@MHUA! Bl 99 & BT I FHI & SR HIS[ET o P
k ) R (b)The Company has not been sanctioned
q'iz CII_EIZII DI GRam Eﬁ SR TR I at faiT working capital limits by banks or financial
AT §RT BRI W@W I :@Eﬁ"rg institutions on the basis of security of current
2 | ISJ9R, e & IS 3(ii) (@) & dad Rarfes assets during any point of time of the year.
U TR AL T8l Bl 2 Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of
(i) BTN Y 9§ B IR BuFR, BEf, AT T the Orderis not applicable to the Company
Arfrar (Tergerdh) am fopedy GFQI qT%aﬁ ¥ B (iii)  The Company has not made any investment in,
RieT 8T fopa &, B8 TR W R e prov:ded any g;arantee' orﬂs],ecur:cy or gfrfnted
- a BRI ng] {ﬁf e any loans or advances in the nature of loans,
SN 8 S gllé C secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
T 7 AH Y T BT 8 | TEINR, MM _ Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other
& s 3(iii) & ded RUIET HUAl R AN 72l ﬂ parties during the year. Accordingly, reporting
BB | i Neglpen :j under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable
oo/ tothe Company.
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(iv)

(V)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

TN I H, IR ' @ R IR 3R
IR b AR, DU 7 SMAFRH B GRT
185 3R 186 @ T&d MM dTel fHdl W oive+
T8I fhaT 2 | TeUR, e & W 3(iv) & dad
RUIfET HU R AN A2 Bl 7 |

HUT = BIs ¥ O TR T8l fhar 2 3k vl
BIg T T2 ® O srfaf e ik U= (ST at
W) 719, 2014 (HAME) BT ORI 73 H 76 &
3f # FHS AT ST AT AT 81| de9R,
IR & TS 3(v) B ded RAfcT Sl IR aR]
Tl BT © |

g WHR I BUAl b SAGl / ATIAAD
Tl & ddg # R EH @ ORI 148 HI
SU—ERT (1) & d8d ANTd Rble & IEIEG Bl
fAfde 81 a1 B | TEgER, ey & TS 3(vi)
& dgd RUfET A 781 7 |

(@) TN I H, IR g & T8 SHaRT iR
a7 dafed [fdare denfas g@omar ST oxe H
a8 &, A1 Yo, IR Yo, eI afdd
PR, SUDR, 3R 3T AT AeITd FhTT, Sl
AR 81, STIh WRISTRAT & T | 9 3T,
SAD Gee § g B Y fAfdare ¥y ad & &iq &
< B @ ARG ¥ B8 "o ¥ 3ff¥d o Iafy
@ foTq gapTa =g oY |

B o TS SMeRI 3R WEIHR & AR,
Su—Ee (T) § Hefia &8 dnfas gamrr 8 ©
ST {4 fadTe & BRUT SUYh ATHTRAT & U1
ST el fohar T g |

g A g SMeRI 3R BRI & IR,
JMIHR AFATIH, 1961 (1961 BT 43) & Tad B
fIRor # 99 & SRME 3T & ®U H DI I
F—oH DI AR AT YAl Fal fhar 137 o,
FOTRT @7t I foharal # gof w181 foham T 8 |

g4 & TS BRI 3R WAV & AR,
HUAT & UTT fHAT W OIS | Bls T AT
3T SYUR 78I ¥ | IR, Y & TS 3(Us) B
qed RUET HU IR AL 772 el 2 |

X)(@)BUT H T9 B IR IR AT D YTHIT AT

I TSI URTHY (0T SUBRVN Afed) &
HEgH A BIg & Aol e © | TaJAR, Qe &
Es 3(x)(T) @ ded RUféT Hu R AN T2l
Bl 2 |

B4 oI TS SMeRI R WEIHR & AR,
HU T 9Y b SR YARI AT (O, SRS AT
Ihfeud wU W) IRIAA SR BT BIg dRoirel
e a1 sl e T8l far & | deg9R,
AT & W 3X)(@) & d'a RAfET Huit W
SN T8l Bl & |

(iv)

(vi)

In our opinion, and according to the information
and explanations given to us, the Company has
not entered into any transaction covered under
sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits and
there is no amount which has been considered as
deemed deposit within the meaning of sections
73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as
amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
The Central Government has not specified
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's
products/business activity. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii) (@) In our opinion, and according to the information

(viii)

and explanations given to us, the Company is
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including goods and services tax, provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value
added tax, cess, and other material statutory dues,
as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.
Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end
for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, there are no statutory dues referred in
sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited
with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, no transactions were surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of
1961) which have not been recorded in the books
of accounts.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company does not have any loans
or other borrowings from any lender. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(x)(a) The Company has not raised any money by way of

(b)

m@\
3

Lo

\~€/

initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible
debentures during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.



(xi) (37) TANT HATH ISR & JTIR R BH T T8

(xii)

TSR 3R FLIPROT & AR, AN olkdl
TeT H IS S1afs & SR HUHT §RT AT HU
TR P ORATETS! ST I7 R T B 778 2 |
TR IET TN §RT bR Pl TS dfy & fory
AT B URT 143(12) & d8d DIg RUKC b5
TRER b I TRR 8] B TS 2 |

HIAT & Jded gRT g4 QU 1Y eI Afed
B QA S TR AR TEIHROT & AR, a¥
@ SR HUT P Dls AR B RIbRa o
TEIgS & |

HIT T A Bue 781 ® &R S fm, 2014
9 WR AR T8l BId & | g9, e & TS
3(xii) & dEd RUIFET HU= IR A1) T&F &I 2 |

(xiii) BRI I H MR ' O T SHAN 3R

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

AR b AR, HUAT §RT FRd yell &
T fHy T FH e i @ ARt 177
3R 188, T8 @ &I, & AqUTe H & | SHD
faaxoll # ude fhy U 8, O fdh oaied AHd
(TTH) 18, U (i@l #M®H) fTH, 2021 H
fafdee Sefard arél UacIaror & dad MMavdd 2,
ST o SR &1 ¢1RT 133 & d8d FeiRd 2 |

g A g SMeRI 3R BRI & IR,
HUT BT AAFTIH BT IRT 138 & TEd AARD
SRITORNETT TOTell 1 JMaRAHAT T8l 2 3R
gRUMARIRY, SHd U RS ITIRIET
yoTell 8l 2 | deg9R, QW & Es 3(xiv) B
Ted RaifeT Hui o ey 72 2l 2 |

B4 oI TS SMeRI 3R WEIPRT & AR,
HUN T AU RRDl AT IAH e ARKAT B
A Pl IR—Tdba o-ad el fdar 2 3R
TEIAR, AR BT &RT 192 & UL HUAI
R AN 78I B & |

HUT DI IRAI Rofd I AfAfR=E, 1934 @1
gIRT 45—31TST & B Uollde B DI AT
TEl T | TEgAR, e & Ws 3(xvi) & ded
RAIféT Huil iR AR 21 = |

HU Bl drel R a¥ & |r—arer Usd
foira e # +ff B T BT TE G ¥ |

(xviii) I§ B SR AP RGTIRIGTD] BT Blg SXATHT

eI 8ol & | IR, Q¥ & & 3(xviii) & q8d
RAIET HUH TR T 72 B B |

(xi)

(©

(xii)

(i)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(xvii)

(a)To the best of our knowledge and according to
the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or on the Company has
been noticed or reported during the period
covered by our audit.

No report under section 143(12) of the Act has
been filed with the Central Government for the
period covered by our audit.

According to the information and explanations
given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are
no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the
Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the
Orderis notapplicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related
parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the
details of such related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements, as
required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18,
Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 as prescribed
under section 133 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company is not required to have
an internal audit system under section 138 of the
Act and consequently, does not have an internal
audit system. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with them and accordingly, provisions
of section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company is not required to be registered
under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the
current financial year as well as immediately
preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the Statutory
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Auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.



(Xix) B9 &I TS THBRT 3R TEHIUT & AR 3R

(xxi)

foi orurd, 99 9o IR foxig wuRml @t
gl 3R ORI SAIRAT & Y= ol uferd
fafer, fa<ig faaRon & AT Sl o= SR,
fcere Hed IR U&ud & JoHel & IR |
TARI SIMGRI & 3R TR 9N I & b Husl
& g UF Bl ARG TR @] qRien Ruie a1
TR R BIg wifde affRaddr dgE = 8
HUAT U] TGTRIAT BT U aY P [Af & IR
URT R H WeT &, 94 b 9 JoIs Ua Bl AR
TR I BT & | BT, 9 94 & &b I8 HUAl
D AfI & FIRIAl & IR H Bl AT Tal
2| B9 3 Ped = &b gARI RUIfT orar uer
RaTe &1 INRT Tb B TN UR AETRT 8 IR 89
9l B TRE! T & 3R 7 8 BIg AT <
g b Qo U3 31 IRRI ¥ Th a¥ al @y &
HIaR 3 arell |1 SF=IRAT BT I fdhan
ST | BUT STd ) SBT ShRAT 8T |

B A g PRI AR WAV & AR,
HUAT HUT (PIANCS AT IR i)
M, 2014 & I U< Y AREIA BT GRT
135(1) & ded Mfaw AFEST & T 781 Bl §
3R TR, TS (xx) & dad RAfET F=ell 2|
3T U TR AN T8l ©.

G (xxi) B ded RAIfT Hu & faxiry fqa=on
BT ETRIET & HeeT § AR T8l | TEI9R, 3
Ruc & d8d S ©s & ey H g fewofl
RS &1 DI 7S & |

AR 99 Tl &1 RUIE & AR

I St & Y g waiflRgew gagad
el TETHR
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(xix)

(xxi)

According to the information and explanations
given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the plans of the
Board of Directors and management, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on
the date of the audit report that Company is
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the
facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year
from the balance sheet date, will get discharged
by the company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, The Company does not fulfil the
criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act
read with the Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and accordingly,
reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable
in respect of audit of financial statements of the
Company. Accordingly, no comment has been
included in respect of said clause under this
report.

As per our report of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056

Q{ “
o}"%’

(CA Pranav Jain)

Partner

Membership No. 098308
UDIN : 230983083GVLTS1332
Place : New Delhi

Date :30.05.2023
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qTel 99 B HYT & [IAROT DI SRITIRNET BT 8 |
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VTR, U fAci (=0T, aarg T FaRkerd
3R eTH 7 | A H (FH HUAT A BI
TR BRAT MR 8), SHH! aRufccral o
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FRIZ0T OR 37U /T QAT © | §H ST oIETuRIed
YT ABTIHA 2013 BT TRT 143(10) & A
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ANNXURE “2” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[ Referred to in para 2 under “ Report on other
Legal & Regulatory Requirements “ in
Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the
Financial Statements of Delhi Police Housing
Corporation Limited on the financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2023]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Delhi Police Housing
Corporation Limited (‘the Company') as of 315t
March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the
Financial Statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India ('ICAI'").

These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate
Internal Financial Controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets,
the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note, on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, specified
"under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial
controal,both issued by the ICAI . Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
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1)

2)

3)
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assurance about whether adequate Internal
Financial Controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to
obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the Internal Financial Controls system over
financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness.

Our audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of Internal Financial Controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the Financial Statements, whether due to
fraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s
Internal Financial Controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A Company's Internal Financial Control over
financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's Internal
Financial Control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that

pertain to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company;

provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and Directors of
the company; and

provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the

/ financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial

Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of Internal
Financial Controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to
the risk that the Internal Financial Control over
financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material
respects, an adequate Internal Financial Controls
system over financial reporting and such Internal
Financial Controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 315t March, 2023, based
on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal
Financial control systems Reporting issued by the
ICAL

Other Matters

The audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company for the year
ended on March 31, 2022, was carried out by the
predecessor auditor whose report for the year
ended March 31, 2022 dated June 29, 2022
expressed an unmodified opinion on internal
financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company. Our opinion is not modified in respect
of this matter.

As per our report of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056

Q{ -
a}"%’
(CA Pranav Jain)
Partner

Membership No. 098308
UDIN : 230983083GVLTS1332

Place : New Delhi
Date :30.05.2023
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ANNXURE “3” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

[Report on the Directions given under sub section 5 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013]

On the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under sub section 5 of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), based on the verification of records of the Company and information and explanations
given to us, we report that:

Sr.
No.

Directions u/s 143(5) of the Act

Auditor’s reply on action taken
on the directions

Impact on
Financial
statements

Whether the Company has system in place to
process all the accounting transactions
throughIT system?

If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on
the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated.

According to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has a
system in place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT system. Tally Prime
package has been implemented for
accounting transactions and financial
reporting processes

Based on the audit procedures carried out
and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we are not aware of
any accounting transactions that have been
processed/ carried outside the IT system.
Accordingly, there are no implications on the
integrity of the accounts

Nil

Whether there is any restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write off of
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to
the company due to the company’s inability
to repay the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases are
properly accounted for?

The Company is financed entirely through
equity, Therefore,the clause is not applicable
to the Company.

Not
applicable

Whether funds received/receivable for
specific schemes from Central/State agencies
were properly accounted for/utilized as per
its terms and conditions?

List the cases of deviation.

Based on the audit procedures carried out by
us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Funds
(grants/subsidy etc.) received/ receivable for
specific schemes from central/state Govt. or
its agencies were properly accounted for /
utilized as per its terms and conditions.

Nil

As per our report of even date attached

Q( a
c»w
(CA Pranav Jain)
Partner

Membership No. 098308

UDIN :

230983083GVLTS1332

Place : New Delhi
Date :30.05.2023

RSSO, c\f
K/’: DN
o X

For BGJC & Associates LLP 5 ﬁ\)
Chartered Accountants 9\ ()
Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056 e
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The preparation of financial statem
g e 31 Mach 023 i ot it e G g et ot
: 2 Act) i e reporting fram .
responsible for expressin Hr oller and Auditor General of India under section 139 [é} n:nl"= the .-ﬂ.: i
independent audit in am}fﬂ‘:mmanl on the financial statements under section 143 of the et based ;,:
Ak This is ithied nce with the standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the
ated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 30.05.2023. Joft

| l. on bahalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct the
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited for the

year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Compiroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi

Dated: 01.08.2023
(Rajiv Kumar Pandev)

Director General of Audit {Central Expenditure)
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Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.
13th Floor, Tower-II, New PHQ Building, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi — 110001

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315t MARCH 2023
(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end
of current reporting

Figures as at the end
of previous reporting

Particulars . : . .
period ending on period ending on
31/03/2023 31/03/2022
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholder’s Funds
Share Capital 3 500.00 500.00
Reserves and Surplus 4 879.31 798.27
Non-Current Liabilities
Other Long Term Liabilities 5 - -
Current Liabilities
Trade payables
a. Total Outstanding dues to MSME 6 . .
b. Total Outstanding dues to other creditors - .
Other Current Liabilities 4353.15 726.93
Short Term Provisions 8 37.96 10.36
Total 5,770.42 2,035.56
II. ASSETS
Property, Plant & Equipment 9 0.19 -
Intangible Assets 10 0.08 0.21
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 527858 1564.64
Short Term Loans and Advances 12 13.94 17.53
Other Current Assets 13 477.63 45318
Total 5,770.42 2,035.56
Corporate Information 1
Significant Accounting Policies 2

As per our report of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Pranav Jain) (Sanjay Arora) (Surender Singh Yadav) (Harish Kumar)
Partner Chairman Managing Director Director

Membership No. 098308
UDIN : 230983083GVLTS1332

Place : New Delhi
Date :30.05.2023

DIN No. 09734568
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Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.
13th Floor, Tower-II, New PHQ Building, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi — 110001

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2023
(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end Figures as at the end
of current reporting of previous reporting
period ending on

Particulars

period ending on

31/03/2023 31/03/2022
I.  Revenue from operations 14 125.67 5.05
II. Other Income 15 111.22 67.05
IIl.Total Revenue (I+II) 236.89 72.10
IV. Expenses:
(a) Deposit Works Expenses 16 - -
(b) Employee Benefit Expenses 17 108.21 41.97
(c) Depreciation & Amortization 18 0.27 0.00
(d) Other Expenses 19 19.96 8.01
Total Expenses 128.45 49.98
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax |(IIl - IV) 108.45 2211
VI. Exceptional Items - -
VIL Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-VI) 108.45 2211
VIIL. Extraordinary Items . -
IX. Profit before tax (VII — VIII) 108.45 22.11
X. Tax Expenses :
(1) Current tax 2741 5.55
(2) Earlier Year tax - =
(3) Deferred tax - i
XL. Profit (Loss) from the period from continuing operations| (IX = X) 81.04 16.56
XIL. Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations - .
XII. Tax expense of discontinuing operations ) )
XIV. Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing operations (XII — XIII) - -
XV. Profit/(Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 81.04 16.56
XVL Equity shares of par value a 100/- each
XVIL Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic and Diluted (in Rs.) 16.21 3.31
XVIIL. Number of shares used in computing earnings per share
(1) Basic and Diluted (in Rs.) 5,00,000 5,00,000
Corporate Information 1
Significant accounting policies 2

As per our report of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Pranav Jain) (Sanjay Arora) (Surender Singh Yadav) (Harish Kumar)
Partner Chairman Managing Director Director

Membership No. 098308 DIN No. 09734568

UDIN : 230983083GVLTS1332
Place : New Delhi

Date :30.05.2023
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Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

13th Floor, Tower-II, New PHQ Building, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi — 110001

Cash Flow Statement for the Year 2022-23

(Rupees in Lakh)

PARTICULARS 2022-23 2021-22
A CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before taxation 108.45 2211
Adjustments for: (110.75) (67.05)
Less: Interest income 0.27 0.00
Add: Depreciation
(2.03) (44.94)
(Increase)/decrease in Current Assets (18.86) 1.88
(Increase)/decrease in Provisions 5.74 =
Increase/(decrease) in Current Liabilities 3,626.22 265.54
Cash generated from operations 3,611.07 22243
Income tax paid (1.96) (13.19)
Net cash used in operating activities 3,609.11 209.29
B | Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Purchase for PPE (0.33) (0.21)
Interest received 105.16 67.05
Net cash from investing activities 104.83 66.84
C | Cash Flows From Financing Activities
Net cash used from financing activities - .
Net Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,713.94 276.13
Cash & cash equivalents at beginning of the Year 1,564.64 1,288.51
Cash & cash equivalents at end of the Year 5,278.58 1,564.64
Cash & cash equivalents at end of the Year as per B/S 5,278.58 1,564.64
Difference - -

As per our report of even date attached
For BGJC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Pranav Jain) (Sanjay Arora) (Surender Singh Yadav)
Partner Chairman Managing Director
Membership No. 098308 DIN No. 09734568 DIN No. 09608684
UDIN : 230983083GVLTS1332

Place : New Delhi

Date :30.05.2023
(46)

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Sd/-

(Harish Kumar)

Director

DIN No. 09794440
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2.1

2.2

Notes on Financial Statements for the year
ended 315t March, 2023

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Delhi Police Housing Corporation Limited was
incorporated on 16.11.2007 with the object of
construction of houses and police station
buildings and to undertake construction/civil
works, repair & maintenance work etc. or to do
any civil works in connection with any building
belonging to Delhi police department. The
President of India along with his nominees holds
100% of the equity share capital.

The registered address and principal place of
business of the Company is at 1319, 13th Floor,
Tower - II, Police Head Quarter, Jai Singh Road,
New Delhi-110001.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting policies have been applied
consistently to all periods presented in the
financial statements. A summary of the
significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements on going
concern basis are given below.

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Accounting Convention - The Financial
statements are prepared under the historical
cost convention on accrual basis unless
otherwise stated and in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable accounting standards in India. The
Financial statements adhere to the relevant
presentation requirement of the Companies Act,
2013.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (PPE)
Recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is
recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably.

Items of property, plant and equipment are
initially recognized at cost. Subsequent
measurement is done at cost less accumulated
depreciation/amortization and accumulated
impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure
that is directly attributable to bringing the asset
to the location and condition necessary for it to
be capable of operating in the manner intended
by Management.
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2.3.

De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized
when no future economic benefits are expected
from their use or upon their disposal. Gains and
losses on de-recognition of an item of property,
plant and equipment are determined by
comparing the proceeds from disposal, if any,
with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognized in the statement
of profitand loss.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the
extent of depreciable amount on the Written
down Value (WDV) Method. Depreciation is
provided based on useful life of the assets as
prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013. Depreciation is calculated as per
"Application Guide on the Provisions of the
Schedule II to The Companies Act, 2013" issued
by ICAL

Intangible assets
Recognition

An intangible asset is recognized if and only if it
is probable that the expected future economic
benefits that are attributable to the asset will
flow to the Company and the cost of the asset
can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets that are acquired by the
Company, which have finite useful lives, are
recognized at cost. Subsequent measurement is
done at cost less accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes
any directly attributable incidental expenses
necessary to make the assets ready for its
intended use.

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an
increase in the carrying amount of the asset
when it is probable that future economic
benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow
to the enterprise and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

De-recognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no
future economic benefits are expected from
their use or upon their disposal. Gains & losses
on de-recognition of an item of intangible assets
are determined by comparing the proceeds
from disposal, if any, with the carrying amount of
intangible assets and are recognized in the
statement of profitand loss.
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2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

Amortization

Software is amortized on WDV method as per
rates prescribed under Companies Act 2013
having taking useful of 3 Years.

Revenue Recognition Policy

Income is recognized as and when accrued.
Company'’s revenues arise from

Project Management Contract (PMC) service
Income from execution of Project/repairing &
Maintenance contact,

Contingency charges ( income ) from deposit
work,

Interest on Fixed Deposit,
MiscIncome, if any.

Company executes PMC received from Delhi
Police and earns Service Income as per terms
and conditions of PMC. Contingency charges are
those Expenses which are incurred during
execution of PMC. The same is Recoverable
against PMC. Interest is accounted for on Fixed
Deposit on accrual basis.

Taxation

Tax expense comprises both current and
deferred tax. Current Tax is determined on the
amount of taxable income as per the provisions
of theincome tax Act, 1961.

Accounting of Government Grants

Government grants are assistance by
government in cash or kind to an enterprise for
past or future compliance with certain
conditions. the Company follows AS-12 for
accouting of Government Grants however, no
Grant received from Government during the
currentfinancial year.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities and
contingent assets

Provisions involving substantial degree of
estimation in measurement are recognized
when there is present obligation as result of
events & it is probable that there will be an
outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are
not recognized but are disclosed in the notes to
accounts.  Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial
statements.

Earning Per Share

Basic Earning per Share is computed and
disclosed using the weighted average number of
equity share outstanding during the period.
Dilutive earnings per share is computed and
disclosed using weighted average number of
equity and dilutive equity equivalent shares
outstanding during the period, except when the
results would be anti-dilutive.
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2.9

2.10

2.11

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent comprises Cash at
Bank, Cash in Hand, FDRs matured within a three
month and flexi FDRs. The Company considers
all highly liquid investments with an original
maturity of three months or less from date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using indirect method
as per AS-3, whereby profit / (loss) before
extraordinary items and tax is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of non-cash nature and
any deferral or accrual of past or future cash
receipts or payment. The cash flows from
operating, investing and financing activities of
the company are segregated based on the
available information.

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

As per the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006, the Company is
required to identify the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises and pay them interest on
amount overdue beyond the specified year
irrespective of the terms agreed with them.

However the Company is complying all the
provisions as specified under MSME Act, 2006.
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Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

NOTE : 3. SHARE CAPITAL (Rupees in lakh)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
o) Share Capita oot epotngpated  rodous wpring o
Number Rs. Number Rs.
Authorised
Equity shares of Rs.100 each 1000000 100000.00 1000000 100000.00
Issued
Equity shares of Rs.100 each 500000 500.00 500000 500.00

Subscribed and Fully Paid up

Equity shares of Rs. 100 each 500000 500.00 500000 500.00
Subscribed But not Fully Paid up

Total 500000 500.00 500000 500.00

b) The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding and the amount of share
Capital as at March 31, 2023 and March 31, 2022 is set out (Rupees in lakh)

Equity Shares as on Equity Shares as on
Particulars 31/03/2023 31/03/2022

No. . No.

Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 5,00,000 500.00 5,00,000 500.00
Shares issued during the year - - - .

Shares bought back during the year - - . -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 5,00,000 500.00 5,00,000 500.00

c) Below are the name of the shareholders holding more than 5% of Shares

No. of Shares Percentage No. of Shares No. of Shares
Holding at the Class of Share of Holding Holding at the tranferred/

beginning end gifted
President of India 4,99,940 Equity Share 99.99% 4,99,940 n
d) Unpaid calls as on 31/03/2023

Particulars

By Directors .

By Officers .
e) Details of Shareholding of Promoters as on 31.03.2023

No. of Shares Percentage No. of Shares Percentage No. of Shares
Holding at the Class of of Holding Holding at the of Holding  tranferred/
beginning Share  at beginning end at end gifted
President of India 4,99,940 Equity 99.99% 4,99,940 99.99% N
Share
Note : 4. RESERVE & SURPLUS (Rupees in lakh)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31/03/2022
Opening Balance 798.27 781.72
Add: Profit For the year 81.04 16.56
Total 879.31 798.27
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Note : 5. OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

Delhi Police

ending on 31/03/2023

ending on 31/03/2022

Total

Note : 6. Trade payables

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2022

Trade payables

a. Total Outstanding dues to MSME
b. Total Outstanding dues to Other creditors

Total

Note : 7. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2022

Unspent Deposit Work 3742.70 247.96
Amount Payable to MHA 484.18 464.58
Audit Fees Payable 0.54 0.54
Anshika Design - Consultant - Professional fee 0.00 0.07
KBDS & Co-CA firm-Professional fee 0.31 0.26
Sanjeev Gupta & Asso.-CS firm-Professional fee 0.70 0.35
Shri Shakti Cateen 0.31 -
Web Takers IT 0.00 0.21
GST Payable 8.32 091
TDS Payable 36.76 5.78
Labour Cess Payable 931 1.01
Security Deposit Payable 70.02 5.26
Creditors For Deposit Work - -

Total 4353.15 726.93

Note : 8. SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2022

Employee Benefits Payable - Salary 7.50 3.86
Employee Benefits Payable - other 3.05 0.94
A 10.55 4.81

Provision for Income Tax 2741 5.56
Less: Adjusted against Advance Tax - -
B 2741 5.56

Total A+B 37.96 10.36
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Note : 11. CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

a) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balance with Bank

ending on 31/03/2023

ending on 31/03/2022

State Bank of India — A/c - 30316069825 0.19 9.73

State Bank of India — A/c - 30896561075 20.61 0.14

Axix Bank — A/c - 921010055539734 4001.92 300.69

b) Other Bank Balances:

FDR's with SBI Bank 155.86 1,254.07

FDR’s with AxisI Bank 1100.00 ;
Total 5278.58 1,564.64

Note: Cash and Cash Equivalents includes deposites maintained by the Company with Bank,

which can be withdrawn by the Company at any point of time without prior notice or penalty on the principal.

Note : 12. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Figures as at the end of

(Rupees in lakh)
Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31/03/2022
Income Tax A.Y. — 2021-22 (Net of Provision of Tax) 0.00 4.35
Income Tax A.Y. — 2022-23 (Net of Provision of Tax) 7.63 13.18
Income Tax A.Y. — 2023-24 (Net of Provision of Tax) 6.32 0.00
Total 13.94 17.53

Note : 13. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Figures as at the end of

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31/03/2022
Interest on FDR Receivable 36.88 31.29
RITES Ltd. 440.75 421.14
Manish Kothari - TDS recoverable = 0.75
Total 477.63 453.18

Note : 14. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Particulars

Figures as at the end of

current reporting period

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of
previous reporting period

ending on 31/03/2023

ending on 31/03/2022

Project Management Consultancy (PMC)/ Service Income 125.67 5.05
Deposit work Fund Receipt (including PMC & GST ) 2106.59 120.72
Less: Deposit work expenses incurred For Rep & Maint work -2106.59 -120.72

Total 125.67 5.05
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fewofl T - 15, 39 3y

31,/03 /2023 &I FHIS
ada= Ruifdr smafer «\

(U &g H)

31,/03 /2022 &I FHIS
gd Ruifdsr smafer

aqiftd 4R b

aqiftd 4R b

UfRgg db F g9d Wid § OE IR ol 47.58 157
ufgg d & A S| ) 9 36.10 —
RIS | ARTE SH R 27.08 65.36
e B 0.00 0.00
TP IO IR T 0.45 0.17
A A 0.01 -

fel 111.22 67.05

fewofy s - 16, Y ot < (o g #)

31 /03 /2023 &I GHIS
ada Ruifér safer «\

31,/03 /2022 &I GHIS
gd Ruiféw s@afr a1

HIfitd WR TS HIfitd IR 3PS
A R & v a9 o 2106.59 120.72
HCIU: RAT d WIREG B & foly H=IAT U —2106.59 —120.72
a9 st =g i N
=g T @ (g @1 (e 9 fear T <)
Bl — 0.00
feuofy g@ar - 17. HHAR) fad <9 (oT < #)
31,/03 /2023 &I GHI 31/03 /2022 &I FHIS
gdu Ruiféa s@afr a1 gd Raifdr safer a1
HIfitd IR TS HIfitd IR 3PS
qo- 105.36 40.66
$9UE BT HHART 37 113 0.77
TSIV Pl HHAN IS 0.05 —
SUITHh JARIG Yo 0.06 —
fRreror geh 1.62 0.54
el 108.21 41.97
fewoly A : 18, Jeus™ 3R uRene (oTd < #)

31,/03 /2023 &I U
ada= Ruifér safer «)

31,/03 /2022 &I GHIS
gd Ruiféw s@afr a5

HItd U Aibs HItd U IAibs
HeIBTd 0.14 0.00
M uREUTal R qeas | 0.13 0.00
A 0.27 0.00
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Note : 15. OTHER INCOMES

Figures as at the end of

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31/03/2022
Interest on SB deposit with Axis Bank 47.58 1.57
Interest on term deposit with Axis Bank 36.10 -
Interest on term deposit with SBI 27.08 65.36
Tender Fees 0.00 0.00
Interest on Income Tax refund 0.45 0.12
Other Income 0.01 -
Total 111.22 67.05

Note : 16. DEPOSIT WORK EXPENSES

Figures as at the end of

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31/03/2022
Deposit work Expenses For Rep. & Maint. Cost. 2106.59 120.72
Less: Deposit work Fund utilized for Rep. & Maint work -2106.59 -120.72
Other Construction Exps. (incurred from own fund) =
Total - 0.00

Note : 17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Particulars

Figures as at the end of
current reporting period

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of

previous reporting period

ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31/03/2022
Salary 105.36 40.66
Employer Contribution to EPF 111 0.77
Employer Contribution to EDLI 0.05 -
EPF administration charges 0.06 -
Tuition Fee 1.62 0.54
Total 108.21 41.97

Note : 18. Depreciation & Amortization

Figures as at the end of

(Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31/03/2022
Depreciation on plant, Property & Equipment 0.14 0.00
Depreciation on Intangible Assets 0.13 0.00
Total 0.27 0.00
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fewofl g - 19. 39 =™ (FU g H)

31 /03 /2023 ®I FHTT 31 /03 /2022 HI THTE
gaaE Ruifés s@fer a1 qd Ruifér s@fr a9

IHIfd UR 3rbs gHIftd UR AThs

SRITUieTs UTRsTAe (Fifdfed SRaroie) 0.60 0.60
d% TR 0.01 0.01
e > 145 0.30
e Rfed Ure ol 8.25 0.00
HAiredeR & U g™ Yoob 0.12 0.24
A e 0.04 0.38
=T vd ey faavor &1 ggon) 411 2.01
g4 @ & I 0.22 0.44
fafer ok aATe gob 4.61 3.20
ST Y 0.35 —
ARAAT Toeh 0.20 0.18
AT Y 0.00 0.66

Bl 19.96 8.01
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Note : 19. OTHER EXPENSES (Rupees in lakh)

Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
ending on 31/03/2023 ending on 31/03/2022
Auditors Remuneration ( Statutory Audit ) 0.60 0.60
Bank Charges 0.01 0.01
Conveyance Expenses 1.45 0.30
Interest Receivable w/off 8.25 0.00
Licence fee for Software 0.12 0.24
Misc Exp. 0.04 0.38
Printing & Stationery (Incl. Print of Annual Reports) 411 2.01
Prior Period Expenses 0.22 0.44
Legal & Professional Fees 461 3.20
Refreshment Expense 0.35 -
ROC Fees 0.20 0.18
Travelling expenses 0.00 0.66
Total 19.96 8.01
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31 91, 2023 &I GaTd 98 & fov fawg
faaxTeTen U 3= fewforay

e 20. Ay et

g |, fagenffer s @@rcR, gfer
Il R = AIfoiyes ol a1 Brafedl &
e H ARG SR IR BRI =g el gford
A U B MM W AU AR BT "
RET 8 | AT AR EREME & I Db BRI AT
ERT IO BT S © d7 S == & 919
faeet gferd vagea T & forg e smeer SRy
BN & AR AMTLIHAT B ATAR VAT IR et
gferd T wr A1% f71aer & wu # fageriifer &
AR B S B |

e fdeT & Jregq | faganfifer gRT &
AT fHar SIrar @ dor de’i d SdhaRl @l
T fopan ST & | faganfaifer devl vd Soarl
gRT fohar HafeT e o el |
M far S 21 o e & faee A
o {FTHIOT ST SfraT S7ReT0T B | He e
Y Bl AIC F&AT 14 AR 16 B I AT AT
g

AMe—21. a9 &l &) sraafya av afdn

211

21.2

991 R — WaeR—09 RGBT IRASHT — ISCH
forfies @1 eraafa JIfdr |

IR AT JARABRY (@), Y & Braferd
(4rush), T8 wAer, (THTE), T faeed @
& IATAR UL oAl HrATed Bl g s
% N fadi® 31.03.2023 & SUfad <1 Afed
AR 2AY R T 484.18 TG DI “T[8 HATY
BT < T Y B AT 3R 3. 0.03 ARG Bl
"Sreafd e B’ & St gerar T 2
FUAT AC—7 T |

faeell Gierd o T f+1erer R11R1 T S e
faip 31.03.2023 @1 Rerfd & FaR el
gferd & fafa=T srqRerr writ & fog e e
BRI BT IRT R 3742.70 9IRT w4 & | I
"3rAfd de dRI #/ aH <Iarel & Ifdid
TITAT AT © | FOoas AdeR—09 §RBT URATSHT
— gey fafics & Hdfrd 2,80,460 / — wud
A & [HUAT Alc—6 T |

dle—22. ATHRAP SIATY 3R Ufaagdrg

HUHT DI Dl AMHRAD SASIRAT IR TfTagd

SR

dic— 23. HHAN TH

G AFH—15 DU UR AN el Bl & Hifb
SUAl oaa—-1 SO & et @ qEF & Al
SHHATRAT DI T 50 IT I Afb 2 & |

(63)

21.2 Unspent Balance of Deposit Work

Other Notes on Financial Statements for the
year ended 31st March, 2023

Note: 20. Deposit work

Presently DPHCL is carrying on its activities on
work order received from Delhi Police for
repairing and maintenance work in respect of
Residential Quarters, Police Stations and other
commercial buildings or offices/ an estimated
cost is calculated by engineering wing of DPHCL
for every work of maintenance or project and
after due discussion Delhi Police issue work
order for a lumpsum amount and such amount
as per requirement fund is transferred by Delhi
police to DPHCL as Deposit Work Fund.
Thereafter, through tender, work is executed by
DPHCL and payment is made to vendors and
contractors. Payment is made by DPHCL
Vendors/contractors is debited against relevant
deposit work fund. The details of expenditure
relating to Construction Cost or maintenance
work recognized against Deposit work has been
shown under Note No 14 & 16.

Note-21. Unspent Balances of Deposit work

21.1 Unspent Balance of Deposit Work- Sector-9

Dwarka Project—RITES Ltd

The unspent balance along with interest accrued
thereon lying with RITES Limited belongs to
PAOMHA as per directions of Sr. AO(A/CS )
Principal Accounts Office (PAO), Ministry of
Home Affairs, (MHA), New Delhi is RS. 484.18
Lakh ason 31.03.2023 has been shown under the
head “Amount Payable to MHA" and Rs. 0.03
Lakh shown under the head “Unspent Deposit
Work". Please refer to Note-7.

received
from Delhi Police

Unspent amount of Deposit work received
against various maintenance work form Delhi
Police is Rs. 3742.70 Lakh as on 31.03.2023 has
been shown under Current Liabilities under the
head “Unspent Deposit Work” which also
includes Rs. 0.03 Crore pertaining to Sector-9
Dwarka Project — RITES Ltd. Please refer to
Note-7.

Note-22. Contingent Liabilities & Commitments

There is no Contingent liabilities &

commitments of the Company.

Note- 23. Employee Benefits

AS- 15 is not applicable to the Company since
the Company is not of Level-I category
enterprises i.e. Number of employees is not
more than 50 or more.



Me—21. yaa= diffa) @1 faawer 7 foar < <1 & Note- 21. The details of Management Personnel are as Follows:

O fraer® @ AIHIE frgfra &1 aie @ @ ae
S. No. Director’'s Name Designation Date of Appointment Date of Cessation
;| A RIS, MU Jreger ST
' Sh. Sanjay Arora, IPS Chairman 12/09/2022 Continuing
, |5 g e e, s veE freee SR
~ | Sh. Surender Singh Yadav, IPS Managing Director 17/05/2022 Continuing
> | sh. Dependra Pathak, IPS Additional Director .- CELIINg
g, | T S, Sed AR e 03/02/2022 ST
Sh. Sanjay Baniwal, IPS Additinoal Director Continuing
o 39T HHAR I, ASYTH TP
5. - i SR
Sh. Ajay Kumar Gupta, IAS | (T 3"_"10“@3 ¥ wfaf) 22/01/2021 Continuing
irector
(Representative of GNCTD)
A &9 FAR IREXIED -
6. | Sh. Harish Kumar (fefag. @ wiaffe) 17/112022 G
Director
(Representative of DDA)
: %:j e (T #1er @ sf+e) 19/01/2022 ST
Sh. Praveen Kumar Rai et /01/ Continuing
(Representative of MHA)
s |2 (oM 9 %) T HAT @ e N
| Sh. Deepak Agarwal q ALY
PR Nominee Director 10/11/2022 Continuing
(Representative from MoHUA)
Ale— 25. A B Note- 25. Current Taxes
DU @], BR ATRAT AR I BT A The Company offsets, the current tax assets and
P &, o8l 59 DI A JPHR B 3R liabilities, where it has legally enforceable right
TRAT 8] TR AT gRT SR oAb and where it intend to settle such assets and
AMD — 22 "3 W PRI b folU AGip" & liability on a net basis in accordance with
TR el AR TR WY MRT 3R et Acc?unting"Stgndacrjd ; ZZIé,AAcIcour(;ting fordTachs
on Income” issued by and accordingly
> & BT & T AU, Eb_\r;ﬁ?m Provision for Tax, Advance Tax & TDS receivable
2l X Gﬁ_\r USSR El shown as follows in financial statements.
i faarforaTet # faaman T 7 |
(Fw aRg #H) (Rupees in Lakh)
PR B oY yrae 27.41 Provision for Tax 27.41
JIRH IR 2227 Advance Tax 22.27
WId W B DI Herdl g 6.32 TDS receivable 6.32
JMABR ATTHT AFA(FT TR B Dl Income Tax Refundable (Net of TDS
faer wer @ik S o) (1.18) & Advance Tax) (1.18)
Ale—26. Ufa AR SuTSi= Note-26. Earnings Per Share

ufd wRR @UivwE) o SursiH /A ol
U o & STJAR Y & oy HREM & 915
RaeT o™ &1 fa9IiSTT @1 71g &, S ay & ofd 4
BT SfFac! TRRT B TAT § ¥ gfdac] WR
IR®] B oIy SRR & |
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Basic/Diluted Earning Per Shares (EPS) has been
calculated by dividing net profit after taxation
for the year as per accounts, which is attributable
to equity shareholders by numbers of equity
shares outstanding at the end of the year.



Calculation of EPS

(Rupees in lakh)

As on 31.032023 B As on 31.03.2022 &I

99 & fog Faa o (R0 @rg #) Net Profit for the year( Rs. in lakh) 81.04 16.56

S IR’ & =T No. of equity Shares

5,00,000 5,00,000

il 2R qerI 3R aRelldhd ool (%0 Ui ¥AR) | Basic and Diluted EPS (Rs. Per

Share) 16.21 3.31

gfcl 2R 3ifdhd Hed Nominal Value per share 100 100

die— 27. Bidive Arfoie SAREIRIE (HTHIR) Note

gaqd! fawia 99 & qRd 918 & QR UH HU-
e faa JuRy 3. 500 HRIs SUY 31erdT
$.1000 DRIS IT I IMfh BT AR 37qaT
. 5 BRIS IT SO 3N BT (et o & Haa
Hufr S HTHRMR BT I HRAT AP ¢ |
Frae FufRy a1 eielar A1 Yg o™ Bl W€l b
AN F B & BRI BUH F DIANS AHSTD

IR & T DI YT -T2 fhar g |

dic— 28. fael g1 4 =9 Note
foT @ 2022—23 & IR faeh g1 4 By A
TEI I |

Ale— 29. ATUR Y IARRT BT JR[AR THTIHROT Note

-27. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

A Company is required to make payment of CSR
having Net worth of Rs 500 Crore Or more or
Turnover of Rs.1000 Crore Or more or Net profit
of 5 Crore Or more, during immediately
preceding financial year. The Company has not
made any payment towards Corporate Social
Responsibility due to non applicability of net
worth or turnover or net profit conditions.

- 28. Expenditure in Foreign Currency

There is no expenditure in foreign Currency
during the FY-2022-23.

- 29. Age wise disclosure of Trade Payables

faaxor 1af A d4 1-23adf 2398 3 99 A SAET Gl
Particulars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
fafdarfea <
Undisputed Dues
THUAUES / MSME 3/ Nil 9/ Nil 9/ Nil I/ Nil </ Nil
31 /Others </ Nil /NIl | 3 /N </ Nil < /Nl
faarfed <3
Disputed Dues
THCHTR / MSME <4 /Nil /NIl | /Nl ¥/ Nil 3/ Nil
31/Others </ Nil /NIl | 3 /N < /il </ Nil
AICc—30. ATIR YIRAAT BT JMYAR THIHROT Note- 30. Age wise disclosure of Trade Receivables
faavor 699 4 ®4 6-1 99 1—2 a8 2-3 8 3 a8 | warar  BA
Particulars Less than 6 Year 6-1 Years 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3 Years Total
fafdarfea <
Undisputed Dues
TR Rl good Q= / Nil A/ Nil | = /Nil | T/ Nil 2/ Nil 9/ Nil
E‘ﬁfidered boubtrul | TE/NIl | = /Nil | T/l | 2w /N </ Nil </ Nil
faarfea <
Disputed Dues
AR Edlgood Q= / Nil A/ Nil | = /Nil | T/ Nil 2/ Nil °[ / Nil
E‘ﬁfidered oubtrul | TE/NIl | =/Nil | T/l | 2 /N </ Nil </ Nil
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die— 31. I e AraTISdRl @ uTe

Note- 31. Financial Ratio in Compliance of other

¥ g ruTd regulatory requirements
faa 1 I 2022-23 2021-22 j I Il
Particulars VELEL L]
are], ST
Current Ratio 131 2.76 (-)1.45
ST AT WX Hiche 0.06 0.01 0.05
Return on Equity Ratio
Ja ol ST 0.46 031 0.15
Net Profit Ratio
Joll HHAN W Al 0.06 0.01 0.05
Return on Capital Employee
dle— 32. §&1 31X fa<iia deam=n @ SuR |41 Note-32. Borrowing from Banks and Financial
ad & AR SO 3 ol i R e W P
SR Company has not borrowed from Banks
SEN | ) and Financial Institutions during the year.
Aie— 33. feganfafer & eriva faeeh gfera o+t Note-33. Delhi Police Personnel employed in
faeell gfer & g HHATRAN B aRITSITSI 'S)PHCL I N —_—
F /TR e : ome employees of Delhi Police have
aﬁsﬁaw / $f%|(’ PR been employed in DPHCL to assist the
eI & fery %33_ refifer # f gad b3 T E Speedy completion of projects/deposit
a7 HUAIRAT BT Id- fSood E{i%m EIN work for maintenance whereas salary of
SUNIEACRIRIG IR such employees is paid by Delhi Police.
Note- 34. Financial Impact of Covid-19 pandemic
e 34. Bifas—19 T &1 fa<ha g P P

01.04.2022 ¥ 31.03.2023 &I M@ H BIfdS—19
HEMRI BT bIs W A< yv1g =81 2 |

dle— 35. 3P| T g / Y: G &
fUoc af & AV /A<l BT STt aead 2, Y:
T iR grefaRerd famar Siram € |

AR 99 Al &1 RUIE & gar

I S & @1 ¥ vwiRRuew gagadl
RECURSECIEAR

BH UOIIHRIT . 003304V / U-500056

The financial impect of Covid-19
Pandemic for the period from 01.04.2022
t031.03.2023 is not significant.

Note- 35. Grouping/Regrouping of figures
Previous year Balances/Figures are
regrouped & rearranged wherever
necessary.

$d Ferd dsa O D! AR A
faeehl gferw smaria fem fafics

g. . g .

(W’F ua i) (dorT 3RYeT) (s Rie a<a) GEETT)
AWl . 098308 Spee st e e
LMY 230983083GVLTS1332  ISMTSUH . 09734568 SI3ET ¥. 09608684 SISTETT ¥, 09794440

As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For BGJC & Associates LLP Delhi Police Housing Corporation Ltd.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.-003304N/N500056

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Pranav Jain) (Sanjay Arora) (Surender Singh Yadav) (Harish Kumar)
Partner Chairman Managing Director Director

Membership No. 098308
UDIN : 230983083GVLTS1332

I / Place : 718 faeell New Delhi
&I / Date : 30.05.2023

DIN No. 09734568

DIN No. 09608684 DIN No. 09794440
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Renovation & upgradation work of CGHS Dispensary at Narela Outer-North Distt. Completed by DPHCL
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faeell gferd smarda e fafics

([ #9Tel, ARd OX&R & IFadid SUsh)
DELHI POLICE HOUSING CORPORATION LIMITED

(A Government of India Undertaking under Ministry of Home Affairs)

(NATSTA ¥. Y45400S1TcI2007 51301 31TS 170534)
(CIN No.: U45400DL2007GOI170534)

1341 dd, cfax—2, =41 gfera gearaa, sia Riw A, T3 fee—110001
13th Floor, Tower-ll, New PHQ Building, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi — 110001
GXHIY / Phone : 011-20818868 S‘—ﬁ?l/ E-mail : dphcltd@yahoo.com, dphcltd@delhipolice.gov.in
d99TS © / Website:www.dphcl.com
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